
Subject: Rishi Devra: Bio-Wars (Biography Wars) Her Totally Fake ‘Life History’ Part of a Massive Fraud. 
 
 

Dear FBI, IRS and Sedona & Scottsdale police departments, 
 
We again, come knocking on your doors to ask that you launch an urgent investigation into Devra Patton West’s 
criminal racketeering cult / gang that has operated in three western states these past 27 years.  In this edition of 
our ‘truth’ bulletin, we provide you with clear evidence of a massive fraud taking place right now in Arizona, as was 
the case in Montana and New Mexico before.  Short of getting signed confessions from Devra Patton West, and 
her main accomplices Julio Williams & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, we do not know how we can improve your chances 
of successfully prosecuting the above individuals for Racketeering and in Devra Patton West’s case, attempted 
murder. In this week’s submission we point out in great detail, with over a hundred data points, how Devra Patton 
West’s biography, as shown on her website under the ‘Rishi’s History,’ tab greatly differs from actual reality i.e. the 
FACTS as recorded by legal documents, newspaper articles and witness statements both written and audio.  This is 
not a case of a few mistakes or someone with a memory problem, this is someone who has totally ignored / 
hidden the facts and replaced them with a fantasy, a pack of lies a massive fraud.  To what end?  Well Devra Patton 
West’s real bio / history supplies us with the obvious answer – fraud and racketeering.   
 
Her fake bio / life story, as it appears on the ‘Rishi’s History,’ tab is just one leg of a massive fraud scam.  The 
second leg is that she disguises herself as a religious leader and the ‘container’ for her crimes as a religious 
organization.  The advantage of doing this is that her lies and propaganda are ‘protected’ by religious freedom 
laws.  However, when you see the huge disparity between the FACTS and her FAKE ‘life story’ there can be no 
other reason for the disparity, other than to deceive as part of a massive fraud scam.  The third leg, that gives her 
many lies and propaganda credibility, are the role of ‘liars for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA & Julio Williams MD 
both being senior members of her cult / criminal gang.  Both being complicit in many of her crimes, including the 
failed attempt to murder the whistleblower John Watson in 2007, and the cover up of Devra Patton West’s current 
campaign of intimidation.  The fourth leg of her criminal racketeering business model is a weapon she uses to 
facilitate theft, fraud and extortion and if necessary, the murder of those victims and witnesses that go public.  
Knowing full well that legal statute does not regard the occult as a weapon, Devra Patton West is free to ply her 
criminal trade right under the authorities’ noses while holding up her middle finger to the police and the judiciary. 
 
At best, Devra Patton West’s fake bio / life history (and her entire website) is part of a massive Wire and Mail fraud 
scam.  At worst, her website is an expensive fantasy, designed with the explicit intent of luring wealthy spiritual 
seekers into her trap.  A trap that she has been springing for the past 27 years first in New Mexico, then in 
Montana and now in Arizona.  Most victims, and there are scores if not hundreds, are too afraid to go to the police 
for fear of being targeted for intimidation or murder.  When the public becomes too aware that she is not a guru, 
and that her ‘World Service’ propaganda is just a front for organized crime, she moves to another western state; 
states where they turn a blind eye to ‘white collar’ crime. Upon arrival, Devra Patton West reincarnates herself 
with a new name, new fake ‘Life Story’ and repeats the crimes all over again.  We have spelt this all out for you and 
a veritable library of information can be found here and here.  
 
After getting away with multiple murders and countless financial crimes over the past 27 years, this woman 
believes that she is a God and even dresses accordingly.  Unless of course, she is appearing in court as the 
defendant in multiple fraud related lawsuits, as was the case in Montana in which cases she dresses down to look 
like an impoverished grandma.  This woman treats the law and justice with utter contempt, as you will see when 
you review this material.  We again suggest you review the 400 plus emails John Watson has sent to 
jcwilliams@prodigy.net logging the ongoing violence directed at Watson and his family by Devra Patton West. 
 
Richard S 
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Rishi Devra: Bio-Wars (Biography Wars) Her Totally Fake ‘Life History’ Part of a Massive 
Criminal Fraud Perpetrated in Three Western States. 

 

 
 

Above: Under the protection of ‘Religious Freedom Laws’ Devra Patton West is free to manufacture as many lies as she wishes.  
Any other ‘product’ described in a way to intended to defraud the public, would be removed from sale and the owner 

prosecuted. 
 

Prior to 1990, Devra Patton West was an ex-pot grower, ex-drug dealer, bankrupt and small time con artist, 
defrauding individuals like Jeremy Samuelson and Satya out of several thousand dollars a time.  Wanting to 
leverage her criminal activities but not wanting to go to jail, Devra Patton West decided to become an Ascended 
Master. Accordingly, in 1990 she enrolled in a course at one of the best energy mastery schools in the world, The  
After completing the course in 1991, Devra Patton West, whose family has a history of mental illness, declared 
herself to be an Ascended Master and anyone not agreeing was ‘blocking the energies.’  Devra Patton West quickly 
formed a personality cult around herself and because of her deeply flawed personality, she is a manipulative, 
delusional psycho/socio path, Devra Patton West a) recruited some of the weak minded and corrupt to be her 
accomplices.  Below are a couple of the current intake used by Devra Patton West to market her to the public as a 
guru, and to conspire with her to destroy the lives of those who oppose her version of reality. 
 
Bio Wars. (Biography Wars) The Fake, the Fantasy & the Propaganda. 
 
This from her webpage entitled ‘Rishi Devra’s History.’ 
 

 
 

Above: The above is all entirely fake.  Created by the mind of psychopath / narcissist who believes that her lies will not be 
challenged by the authorities because they are protected by religious freedom laws.   
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And this from the same webpage. The [ ] brackets are mine. 

 

EVERYTHING written above is a total pack of lies and has ZERO foundation in truth, as you will see from Devra 
Patton West’s REAL biography.  But as a down payment on the truth, we’ll briefly respond to the numbered 
points raised in her FAKE biography above. 
 
[1] & [2]. There is zero evidence that Devra Patton West has any interest in anyone’s prosperity but her own.  She is also tireless 
servant of her own self-interests at the expense of everyone she comes into contact with. 
[3].  Her life story is remarkable in that it is totally fake and created from the imagination of a psychopathic / narcissist, who 
believes that she can intimidate and if necessary, murder those who challenge her version of reality. 
[4]. Spiritually awakened household is a massive joke.  Follow this link to evidence given in court by Devra Patton West’s 
daughter-in-law Jamie Haywood explaining how Devra Patton West  got into a fight with her porn loving, wife beating son 
whose face she licked from top to bottom when he forced her up against a wall by her throat.  Read the daughter-in-law’s 
entire testimony to see how sordid Devra Patton West’s home life really is. 
[5], [6] & [7].  Apart from an old circa 2001 photograph of West gate crashing a peace protest in Israel (where she has offshore 
bank accounts) for a photo opportunity, there is zero evidence that Devra Patton West attends leadership groups, humanitarian 
groups in regions of conflicts, let alone international think tanks.  The whistleblower, John Watson, set up the Peace Promise 
Initiative in 2002 that non-profit did not exist in the year 2000.   
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A review of the last page of the Bylaws clearly show them being signed and dated [May 03 2002] the Bylaws also show the 
Secretary of State for Montana’s date stamp showing May 15 2002.  Note Devra Patton West’s signature at the top, and the 
whistleblower John Watson’s, underneath hers.  Like all the other initiatives and businesses containers, Devra Patton West gets 
involved with, they quickly become a total financial disaster as she drains them of all finances to fund her lavish lifestyle.  The 
newspaper article published by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper in August 2007, shows two of her ‘businesses never being 
registered, two of them being involuntarily dissolved and one involuntarily revoked. 
 

 
 
[8]. The only regions of conflict that Devra Patton West has spent any time in is her home and business environment.  The 
second part of the custody hearing transcript held on July 12 2007, makes it clear that Devra Patton West’s home life is a war 
zone. And her work life is no better.  Here are three statements from ex-employees; the first her ex-office manager Rebecca 
West (no relation) her email is entitled ‘Help Me.’  The second is from ex-employee Carlida Finch, who overheard Devra Patton 
West planning to murder Dr. Pat Cole MD if Cole did not hand over $1.3 million to her.  Carlida’s Statement of Fact was part of a 
submission to the authorities about her unsafe working environment.  Finally, there is a statement that Dr. Pat Cole gave the 
Whitefish Pilot newspaper in July 2007.  Cole stated that Devra Patton West repeatedly beat her over the head with the heel of 
her shoe until blood ran down her blouse.  Then, there is Devra Patton West’s attack on her student Beatrice McGuire that left 
the victim needing plastic surgery which West paid for.  Then, there is the vicious attack on employee Susannah Felder that left 
Felder partially scalped. Yes, Devra Patton West knows a lot about ‘regions of conflict.’  Follow this link to hear audio 
statements by Devra Patton West's ex-secretary Diane Stoner and ex-housekeeper Kathleen Francisco and others which attest 
to Devra Patton West's vicious, cruel and criminal nature.  
[9]. If you believe Devra Patton West’s lies, she was immersing herself ever deeper in the divine while, robbing, defrauding, 
extorting, and beating both employees and students to her unaccredited school for occult studies.  While immersing herself in 
the divine, she picked up an arrest warrant for criminal check fraud in 2008, was forced to sell all her assets (those not hidden) 
at a Sheriff’s Sale to make her pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  Also in 2002, the whistleblower 
John Watson was awarded judgment against Devra Patton West and awarded $776,000 after being defrauded by her in 2002. 
In 2009, she was the recipient of an arrest warrant for Felony Theft.  She was the defendant in several fraud related lawsuits in 
Montana during this time (see below for details) and all this while immersing herself in the divine! 
 

 
 
 
[10]. The reader can get a sample of that profound eloquence and divine grace by listening to just three excerpts of a 45 minute 
conversation that Devra Patton West had with the whistleblower in March 2003, after he announced he was going to sue her 
for defrauding him a lawsuit he won in 2008.  WARNING - eloquent and divinely graceful self-appointed deity dropping the F 
bomb more than once.  Example 1 (I feel f*cked up the arse).  Example 2 (You are f*cking over a spiritual teacher for Christ 
sake). Example 3 (I’ll go so f*cking down and dirty) if Watson sues her for fraud after she admits in the same conversation that 
she did defraud him but does not see herself writing out a check for the money she owes him! 
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[11]. Many books could be filled about her criminal racketeering business model that has operated so far in three western 
states.  States that either do not understand white collar crime, or do not have the resources to prosecute it successfully.  Devra 
Patton West would not get away with her crimes in the eastern states; Martha Stewart went to jail for far less.   
[12]. Devra Patton West is a dangerous psychopath and suspected serial killer.  Point [4] above speaks to the sordid home life; 
the fact that her son has an FBI record for forgery, dangerous drugs and motor vehicle offenses is a testimony to West’s 
mothering skills.  The apple does not fall far from the tree!  As far as grandchildren are concerned, there is evidence that Devra 
Patton West has targeted both of her son’s ex-wives in an attempt to intimidate them into giving up their female infant children 
to West’s son, Chris Haywood.  Her campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence succeeded in subverting the custody case 
involving Haywood’s first wife Kendal (she lost her daughter to West’s son) but did not succeed a second time against Chris 
Haywood’s second wife Jamie, who wrote an email about it to the whistleblower.  She also mentioned the occult attacks in her 
testimony at the custody hearing.  Read this bulletin to see how Devra Patton West uses occult knowledge to intimidate 
witnesses to court cases, subvert court cases and even manipulate judges to get the outcome she wants.  
[13]. As you can see from the above, Devra Patton West is a tireless servant to lining her own financial nest at the expense of 
everyone she meets; and why not? The weapon she uses to subdue and silence (intimidate and murder) victims and witnesses 
is not recognized as a weapon under legal statute, so she has been on a criminal rampage for 27 years with no sign of stopping. 
 

 

 
 
[14]. Coherence of authenticity?  What a friggin joke.  The woman is a pathological liar as the above shows, but here are four 
more well documented examples that show that Devra Patton West is a pathological liar.  Example 1.  On April 17 2006, just 
days after Devra Patton West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD and days after the police carried out their investigation, Devra 
Patton West writes to her entire mailing list sending a missive entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification.’  In this 
missive that Devra Patton West wants us to believe she channeled from the long dead Ascended Master El Morya, she admitted 
beating Dr. Cole, she admitted that the assault meted was severe but administered with grace.  She went on to assert that as 
the victim was a Nazi in the WWII death camps (in another lifetime) that the assault was long overdue.  Did I say that Devra 
Patton West is criminally insane? No mention of the $1.3 million she extorted from Dr. Pat Cole.  Example 2. When appearing in 
court as a witness for her son on July 12 2007, West was asked by counsel if she had assaulted Dr. Cole.  Devra Patton West 
replies No way no how No!  Example 3.  While in court, she was asked by her lawyer if her business was a multi-billion dollar 
enterprise.  West replied yes.  Three weeks later on August 9 2007, a newspaper article was published by the Bigfork Eagle 
newspaper which showed that Devra Patton West had just been evicted from two rental properties in quick succession and had 
a lien for unpaid employment insurance against her in the amount of $2,287 and had just bounced a check for deposit on the 
purchase of a property.  Example 3. The Whitefish Pilot published a news article on July 12 2007, the very same day that Devra 
Patton West was telling lies at the custody hearing for her son Chris Haywood.  The article reveals that Devra Patton West was 
fraudulently using images of a multimillion dollar lakeside property owned by Robert & Tabby Ivy in both her brochures and on 
her website.  She was doing this in spite of the fact that the real owners had for 2 years been asking her not to do so.  Clearly, 
this is all part of a massive fraud to present herself to the public as something she is not.  Example 4.  What follows are three 
excerpts from a conversation the whistleblower, John Watson, had with Devra Patton West in March 2003.  She did not realize 
he was recording the conversation.  1. The truth does not matter (if I can convince the public that my lies are their truth).  2. My 
agreements are worthless. 3. I dispose of people like Kleenex.  This is about as authentic as it gets where Devra Patton West is 
concerned!  
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[15] & [16]. Devra Patton West’s criminal business model works on many levels. When operating as Devra Ji in Victor MT, she 
had the cult constantly fund raising for donations to fund her latest greatest save the planet scheme, when in reality, the 
money went straight in her pocket.  The whistleblower knew this and when he tried to fix the problem she constructively 
dismissed him which led to his lawsuit.  About a year earlier, employee Susannah Felder caught Devra Patton West stealing 
$80,000 from her charity and when she challenged Devra Patton West, she was viciously assaulted and partially scalped.  When 
the whistleblower reported the fraud to the Secretary of State for Montana, he struck her charity off the register by revoking its 
status.  Devra Patton West, losing her source of income, stole the charity’s main asset (worth $1,250,000 in 2002) and put it in a 
personal trust fund for herself and her eldest son, Rob Meador.  In 2008, a judge forced the breakup of the trust to make Devra 
Patton West sell those assets at a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  In 
addition to the property that she stole from the charity, $4,000,000 (as valued in 2002) worth of art work and valuables were 
stolen and hidden in a lock up for 10 years until the statute of limitations on theft expired.  In 2009, while being deposed by the 
whistleblower’s lawyer, Devra Patton West was questioned about these items.  In her statement, taken under oath, Devra 
Patton West denies knowing the whereabouts of these items, acknowledges that they did exist but suggests they were stolen 
or hauled off.  She further stated that she had given up all physical possessions.  In 2014, items exactly matching the items 
presented to West on a list in 2009, suddenly appeared at auction and for sale from her website.  Today, these items can be 
seen on her website under the art gallery tab. 
 
If you have come this far, you will have realized that Devra Patton West is not a guru but an occult predator, 
who has operated a cult / criminal racketeering gang right under the authorities’ noses for the past 27 years 
since 1991.  Armed with an occult weapon (not acknowledged as a weapon under legal statute) Devra Patton 
West has robbed, defrauded and extorted tens of millions of dollars.  Using the same occult (hidden) weapon, 
she has intimidated both victims and witnesses into not going to the police or seeking restitution through the 
courts.  Those that do go public are deemed to be a serious threat to her criminal business model, are murdered, 
with the victim’s deaths appearing to be caused naturally.  To give an indication at how blasé Devra Patton West 
is about murder, she had asshole Geoffrey Reynolds announce the whistleblower’s impending murder to the 
press in 2007. 
 

 
Above: Devra Patton West, a criminally insane, suspected serial killer masquerading as a guru.  A card carrying Satanist who, 

using millions of dollars acquired from organized crime over the past 27 years, has created a totally false online persona 
populated with lies, deceit and propaganda all with one objective.  To lure more wealthy spiritual seekers into the kill zone. 
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The Ascended Master ‘Rishi Devra’ is the third iteration of Devra Patton West’s guru / cult / extortion business 
model since 1995.  A combination of negative press, her regular visits to court (as the defendant in fraud related 
lawsuits) and the whistleblower’s website (revealing her past criminal activities) made it impossible for her to 
operate in Montana.  However, before she could reincarnate in Arizona post 2010 as ‘Rishi Devra’ she needed to 
silence the whistleblower John Watson, and bring down his websites; otherwise, no one would believe the bullshit 
and lies on her website depicting her as a ‘divine being.’  To read about Devra Patton West’s failed attempt to 
murder Watson in 2007 go here.  To read about Devra Patton West & Reynolds’ attempt to bankrupt him in 2010 
via a criminal conspiracy to extort $10,000,000 from him go here.  To read about how Devra Patton West uses cult 
gang members Williams and Reynolds to target Watson and others go here.  To read about how Devra Patton West 
bought an injunction to stop Watson broadcasting details of her criminal past go here and here. 
 
What follows is a TRUE biography of Devra Patton West’s activities in Montana between 1995 & 2010.  This 
biography is based on newspaper articles, legal documents and witness / victim statements in other words it is 
FACTUALLY accurate.   
 
The Ascended Master Devra Ji (1995 to 2005). 
 
Not much is known about Devra Patton West’s reign of terror between her being forced to leave New Mexico in 
1995 and the year 2000.  Dr. Pat Cole MD, one of Devra Patton West’s extortion ($1.3 million) apparently did have 
records that indicated dozens of incidences of abuses dating back to Devra Patton West’s time in New Mexico.  A 
statement from Rebecca West (no relation to Devra Patton West) that was sent to the Flathead Police refers to 
these records.  In May 2004, AJ White, ex-board member of Devra Patton West’s charity ‘The Circle of Divine Unity 
Foundation,’ provided the whistleblower John Watson with a statement to be used in his fraud lawsuit against 
Devra Patton West.  AJ White refers to the period of time starting from the fall of the year 2000.  Notable points 
from her statement are Devra Patton West’s draining of the charity’s finances which mainly arose from public cash 
donations.  Also mentioned was the theft of an $80,000 cash donation by Devra Patton West to pay for her son’s 
legal fees of custody court hearings he was attending in respect of an infant daughter from his first marriage.  This 
bulletin and this bulletin touches upon this matter, as not only Devra Patton West stealing money from her charity 
to fund his legal fees, she was also targeting his estranged wife Kendall, daily / nightly with occult ‘under the radar’ 
violence designed to make her physically and mentally ill.  In the end, the attacks worked and West’s porn loving, 
wife beating son, Chris Haywood, with an FBI record for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations, got custody 
from a beautiful, innocent young mother.  The West crime family tried the same strategy on Haywood’s second 
wife Jamie when that marriage broke down, however on this occasion it did not work.  Court transcript and Jamie’s 
email to John Watson attest to her being a victim of occult attacks by Devra Patton West.  Did I say that this 
woman is criminally insane? 
 

 
 
John Watson, like many before and since, was recruited as a business consultant after attending one of Jack West’s 
meditation meetings in November 2001.  In January 2002, in exchange for the promise of pay and shares, he 
started work on a 6 month project to setup multiple non-profit corporations and a single for-profit corporation 
named Millennia Mind.  Upon completion of the work in July 2002, Devra Patton West announced that she had 
spoken to God the night before, who had told her that shares were a thing of the past and so he was not getting 
the shares promised nor was he going to get paid.  Given the ease and comfort with which West announced this, 
Watson came to the conclusion (rightly) that Devra Patton West had done this many times before (and since as it 
turned out).  Long story short, Devra Patton West, while writing to the cult saying there were no agreements 
between her and Watson, wrote to her lawyer Tabarrachi asking him to recover all documents (proving that there 
was business relationship).  In addition to a mountain of documentary evidence, such as Jack West’s letter to the 
INS showing Watson was a paid employee, Millennia Mind guarantee note signed by both shareholders and a 
mockup of stationery and business cards, there was a 45 minute conversation that the whistleblower recorded.  
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During that conversation, Devra Patton West admitted she had defrauded Watson but did not see herself writing 
out a check for what she owed him.  You can listen to the full recording by going here or the excerpts by going here 
and scrolling down to Devra Patton West’s section.   In 2008, after Watson was granted judgment by the courts, 
Devra Patton West published the following statement of denial on her website. 
 

 
Did I say that Devra Patton West is a pathological liar?  In January 2004, and as a direct result of a report that John 
Watson sent to the Secretary of State for Montana laying out the details of the massive fraud being perpetrated by 
Devra Patton West and her husband Jack West, ‘The Circle of Divine Unity Foundation’ (charity) was removed from 
the Montana registry of charities.  Go here to see the Revocation Certificate.  Part of the massive fraud being 
perpetrated by Devra & Jack West revolved around how the charity made its income.  The income came from two 
main sources (1.) cash donations from the public and (2.) the fees charged to students attending Devra Patton 
West’s unaccredited school for occult studies then called the Sacred Arts Institute (SAI).  As alluded to in ex-charity 
board members AJ White’s statement, Devra Patton West had set up an elaborate fraud designed (a.) to keep the 
charity starved of cash and (b.) when it became time to crash / bankrupt the charity, a series of fake loans in place 
which would allow Devra Patton West to claim the charity’s assets in lieu of the fake loans, amounting to millions.   
 
When the charity got struck off, Devra Patton West crashed / bankrupted the charity by taking over the charity’s 
main asset, a property on 20 acres worth $1,250,000 as valued in 2002, in lieu of the fake loans she had put in 
place for just such an eventuality.   The second thing she did was to steal $4,000,000, as valued in 2002, worth of 
artwork and valuables and hide them in a lock up for ten years until after the statute of limitations on theft had 
expired.  When questioned about these items in court on October 2009, and showed a list that had been prepared 
by the whistleblower in 2002, West denied any knowledge of them, said they were lost or stolen or hauled away.  
You can review her entire deposition statement by going here or her specific denials about the artwork and 
valuables by going here.  Today, after holding an auction and trying to sell some on-line as part of an ‘art moving 
sale’ much of this stolen artwork and valuables, which like the charities property was largely paid for by public 
donations, can be seen via her ‘art gallery’ tab on her website.   
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After her charity was struck off and the charity’s assets stolen, put in a personal trust fund or hidden away in a 
‘lock up’ for a decade, Devra Patton West’s compound in Victor MT was finished.  Instead of announcing that she 
was near to bankruptcy for the second time instead she wrote to her disciples / students announcing that the pain 
and concern she was feeling was entirely down to her shift from the fifth dimension to the seventh dimension.  
She further announced that a new location was being prepared for her by the Masters called Shamballa, and that 
this location was of a higher vibration to match her ascension to the seventh dimension. And for this reason, she 
could only take those disciples who were prepared to devote 66% of their net worth to her.  When the move to 
Shamballa occurred, it transpired that Shamballa was located a mere 100 miles north from Victor Mt to Flathead 
MT! 
 
At about this time in 2005, Devra Patton West’s troubles were to get a lot worse.  In an act of what can only be 
described as ‘Karma’ Devra Patton West was allegedly defrauded out of $650,000 by two other fraudsters, Wilson 
& Ross, who must have been brilliant to be able to hoodwink an Ascended Master.  The fraud, according to court 
documents, occurred in September 2005.  Now really desperate for money, Devra Patton West set about 
‘harvesting’ the members of her cult who had been both brainwashed and conditioned into submitting to her will 
and given examples of how ruthless she could be from overt violence as administered to Susannah Felder and 
Beatrice McGuire to covert violence in the form of murder (using her occult weapon).  The following incidents 
happened in quick succession in 2005.  Student Dave Kushner was defrauded out of $30,000.  Student Marion 
Cantwell was kidnapped, held captive (falsely imprisoned), beaten and only released after agreeing to give up tens 
of thousands of dollars from the sale of her own home.  Witness to both of the previous incidents, senior student 
Lisa Swidler, and the go between who negotiated the two week bridging loan from Kushner, tried to leave the cult 
and died suddenly under mysterious circumstances.  Lisa was a friend to the whistleblower and his wife, and they 
are both convinced that Lisa was murdered by Devra Patton West to keep her from sharing the location of some of 
the skeletons Devra Patton West had buried previously. 
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Above: In 2002 Devra Patton West’s husband told Watson that people who opposed his wife had a habit of dying. Devra Patton 
West’s close confident Lisa Swidler flees the cult in 2005, and dies suddenly under mysterious circumstances, leaving behind two 
small children.  Watson turns whistleblower in 2006 and in 2007 his impending murder is announced to the press by senior cult 

member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. When the murder plot fails, Reynolds joins West in a 2010 conspiracy to bankrupt Watson. 
 
Did I say that this woman sits at the head of a murderous criminal racketeering gang?  To ram the point home that 
Devra Patton West is not some misunderstood guru, here are some more FACTS to consider from around this time.  
When the charity was struck off, Devra Patton West moved $200,000 out of the charity’s bank account and put it 
in the personal trust fund she had set up for herself.  Unfortunately, there was not any money in the charity’s bank 
account. However, there was a $200,000 overdraft facility which was guaranteed by Mike Hendrickson, one of 
Devra Patton West’s wealthy students.  Mike and Lori Hendrickson get a mention in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper 
article as considering legal action against Devra Patton West; they never pursued that and instead walked away 
empty handed fearing they would be made ill, injured, maimed or murdered by Devra Patton West.  Ex-student 
Elaine talks about Devra Patton West avoiding bank accounts and storing her wealth in jewels.  Ex-student Judy 
Morris talks about Devra Patton West’s European students being told to mortgage their homes, as the more 
money they give to Devra Patton West, the closer to God they would be.  Barbara Costantino, Devra Patton West’s 
personal secretary for four years, talks about how after employees or students have been robbed, cheated, 
defrauded or beaten, Devra Patton West always invents a totally fake reason for their departure to eschew 
responsibility.  Student Debra Coffey bravely divulges how Devra Patton West orchestrates the members of her 
cult to target one victim to receive degrading abuse, both mental and physical, as a way of ‘breaking’ the target’s 
personality, with the aim of making the target an obedient member of her cult.  Debra also speaks to the assault 
on Beatrice McGuire and how Devra Patton West often shifts blame for the violence she metes out to others, as 
coming from God.  In an email from Cheryl O’Brien, Devra Patton West’s bookkeeper in 2002, Cheryl explains how 
donations to specific causes are misappropriated to fund Devra Patton West’s luxurious lifestyle that included 
servants both paid and unpaid.   
 

 
Above: Devra Patton West’s well-oiled criminal business model.  Set up an unaccredited school for occult studies and offer 

nonexistent jobs to employees.  Brainwash and condition both groups in to ‘submitting’ to her will, then convert them into cash 
directly or as unpaid slaves before expelling them from the cult.  Those that go public are intimidated or murdered. 
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An ex-student who wished to remain anonymous to protect herself, claimed that Devra Patton West’s mental 
health was deteriorating.  She also claimed that Devra Patton West started to put PhD & D. D. after her name and 
when asked about this, was told that the Christ awarded her these doctorates in person.  Two statements from 
Devra Patton West’s ex-housekeeper, Tanya Hurley (1) & (2) speak to the fact that Devra Patton West is mentally 
ill.  Ex-student and professional singer Ingrid Bayer speaks about Devra Patton West assaulting her 6 year old son.  
Ex-student and professional singer Rebeckah Edminster writes about the abuse she suffered from Devra Patton 
West.  Ex-employees Kathleen Francisco and Lou Chalmers write about being wrongly dismissed. John Watson 
writing to the Department of Labor & Industry regarding ex-employee Joseph Costantino being defrauded out of 
$10,000 in wages and overtime.  I could go on.  I suggest the reader go to this web address to listen to the audio 
interviews given by Devra Patton West’s ex-employees many of them detailing financial crimes they either 
witnessed or overheard Devra Patton West talking about. Below is a summary of just the victims we know about 
(the tip of the iceberg) from Devra Patton West’s reign of terror as the Ascended Master ‘Devra Ji.’ 
 
Below are her efforts in Montana between 1995 & 2005, when she operated out of Victor MT as the Ascended 
Master Devra Ji. 
 

 

1. A J White – Charity Board Member and witness to fraud. 
2. The whistleblower – Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares. 
3. Barbara Costantino – Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West’s attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each 

victim expelled from the cult. 
4. Tania Hurley – House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane. 
5. Kathleen Francisco – Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
6. Diane Stoner – Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
7. Kendall Strnad – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks. 
8. Jamie Haywood – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.  
9. Carlida Finch – Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat 

Cole MD. 
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10. Debra Coffey – Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards 
students targeted for extortion. 

11. Ingrid Smith – Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son. 
12. Rebekah Edminster – Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West. 
13. Judy Morris – Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra 

West apparently being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be! 
14. Elaine – Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes 

that she has millions stashed away. 
15. Susannah Felder – Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West. 
16. Beatrice McGuire – Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.  
17. Anandra George – Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that 

Devra West intended to use in court. 
18. Lisa Swidler – Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she 

witnessed against other students. 
19. Mike Hendrickson – Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s 

bank was emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador. 
20. Dave Kushner – Student defrauded out of $30,000. 
21. Joseph Costantino – defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents 

on the dollar. 
22. Marion Cantwell – Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her 

house (tens of thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.’ Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011.  

The Ascended Master Surya Ma (2005 to 2010) 
 
After moving 100 miles north to Shamballa (Flathead MT) and still desperate for cash to fund her luxurious 
lifestyle, Devra Patton West set about extorting the entire net worth of one of her more wealthy students Dr. Pat 
Cole MD.  Cole was one of the ‘disciples’ that had promised 66% of her net worth to Devra Patton West’s good 
causes (herself) but was slow to hand over the cash.  The campaign of overt and covert violence directed at Cole to 
loosen the purse strings, came to a head in April 2006, when Devra Patton West repeatedly beat Cole over the 
head with the heel of her shoe until blood ran down Cole’s blouse.  This incident is well covered in two newspaper 
articles published in the Whitefish Pilot & the Bigfork Eagle which appeared on July 12 2007 & August 9 2007 
consecutively.  Additionally, a series of emails from Cole’s friend Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) makes 
it clear that the campaign of violence directed at Cole by Devra Patton West was just a small part of a massive 
crime wave being committed by Devra Patton West against her employees.  A statement to the labor board from 
ex-employee Carlida Finch attests to the dangerous working environment as does and email from ex-employee 
John Mark Young to the Flathead police.   
 
The following excerpt from a harrowing email from Rebecca West in March of 2007, makes it clear that Devra 
Patton West had a revolving door policy to employees (and students) where they either submitted to her will 
(become brainwashed and conditioned) or they were fired before the 90 day period ended after which West would 
have to pay employment insurance.  Here is an excerpt from that email. 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----  
From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com>  
To: John Watson <john.watson01@btinternet.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM  
Subject: RE: Help me w/ Devra Patton West  
 
Dear John, After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since I started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, current 
employees or contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining. Two of the three are very much in her control due 
to fear and/or ignorance and have proven to me, I cannot trust them. I have been trying to get the monies she owes me before I 
end my contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges and (wishful thinking) the bonus she 
promised me for the hundreds of hours of overtime I incurred. She sent her intimidating demand of me through her finance 
controller [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] last evening, and I have until 5 p.m. today to talk to her. I must return and either give a 2-
week notice and/or plan to be demoted from office manager to some other lowly position, (seems from historical accounting, I 
would become her personal care assistant).  
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I have written her a letter that I have been hesitant on sending her, as I know it will create a wave of violent behavior and I have 
little to protect myself. My only safety net per law enforcement is to write a "Letter of No Contact" and mail it. If she stalks me, 
and I have this letter in hand, law enforcement will respond and then maybe the Judge will order a "no stalking order" against 
her! I have been hiding in my home for many days now, afraid to go anywhere. 
 
Further down in this missive she states…. 
 
I will not return and subject myself to her violent and abusive behavior! I continue to awaken from a sound sleep (on many 
occasions) at 3:00 a.m. and last night being one of those nights in which I have the feeling of impending doom, and is the reason 
I finally really took a look at your website and contacted you. I need support in how to deal with her shamanic witchcraft. Can 
you tell me more? 
 
When giving an interview to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 2007, West stated and I quote,  
 
West claims to have been trained in shamanic visioning and healing by Native American elders and to have been both a 
Cheyenne medicine woman and General George Patton in past lives.  She also claims her "gifts" can heal people with various 
illnesses, including leukemia, and she plans to teach what she knows to cardiologists and other physicians when her plan for 
healing spas unfolds.  "If you ever saw me heal, you'd be down on your knees crying like a friggin' baby," West said. 
 
It is clear that Devra Patton West is terrorizing her Shamballa employees every bit as much as she did to her 
employees in Victor MT.  It is clear that she admits to being trained in Shamanic Visioning (at the Robert Jaffe 
School for Energy Mastery between 1990 & 1991) and it is clear that she is using that occult knowledge in an 
attempt to silence both victims and witnesses of crimes she has committed.  It was the emails from Rebecca West 
and other employees, sent to the whistleblower via his website in March 2007 that persuaded the whistleblower 
to go public and share what he had learned while researching his lawsuit with the police and the newspapers.  In 
addition to the crimes being committed by Devra Patton West against her employees, she was also committing 
crimes on an industrial basis against the Flathead community.   
 

 
 

Above from left to right: Whitefish Pilot newspaper article July 12 2007.  Bigfork Eagle newspaper article August 9 2007.  
Whitefish Pilot newspaper article 24 April 2008.  Ravalli Republic newspaper article October 2 2008. 

 
The Whitefish Pilot, the Bigfork Eagle and the Ravalli Republic newspaper articles laid bare Devra Patton West’s 
criminal racketeering business model in Flathead Montana.   For an in depth, blow by blow, analysis of these 
newspaper articles go here.  Below is just the tip of the iceberg. 
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1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 
2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same. 
3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest. 
4. Whistleblower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud. 
5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others. 
6. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction. 
7. Arrest Warrant for felony theft. 
8. Bonus addition - West’s son’s criminal record.  Like mother like son? 

WHY ARE NONE OF THESE WELL DOCUMENTED FACTS APPEARING IN ‘RISHI’S HISTORY?’  ANSWER – IT IS ALL 
FAKE, A FANTASY AND PART OF A MASSIVE 27 YEAR FRAUD. 
 
Devra Patton West’s regular appearances in court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits made it clear that 
Devra West was no guru but a career criminal.  Because the public no longer swallowed the ‘divine being’ 
propaganda in Montana, Devra Patton West and her cult were forced to leave Montana to move to yet another 
western state, where the authorities either do not understand ‘white collar’ crime or do not have the resources to 
prosecute it.  However, before they could do that, they had to force down the whistleblower’s websites and the 
preferred method to do that was to murder John Watson.  Accordingly, Devra Patton West hatched a plan to use 
her occult (hidden) weapon to murder Watson, knowing that as he resided in another country, the blame for his 
death would not be connected to her. Devra Patton West shared the plan with Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and the 
senior members of her cult (including Dr. Julio Williams MD.)   
 
Introducing Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. 
 

 
 

Above Geoffrey Reynolds CPA joined the cult in September 2006, and after being duped into loaning his life savings of $300,000 
to Devra Patton West, became her puppet with West pulling his strings.  He quickly excelled himself by money laundering the 

proceeds of crime through West’s business as normal receipts and was complicit in Devra  
Patton West’s plot to murder the whistleblower John Watson.  His most memorable quote was, “Rishi Devra has been guiding 

my life for many years.” 
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Devra Patton West hired Reynolds in September 2006, after his predecessor resigned rather than be forced to 
manufacture fake invoices so that his employer / cult / gang leader could money launder the proceeds of crime 
through her ‘business.’  After being duped into loaning Devra Patton West $300,000, Reynolds fell totally under 
her control and consistently lied to protect his CPA license and marriage.  In 2007, Reynolds agreed to be complicit 
in a plot to murder the whistleblower John Watson (actually announcing it to the press ahead of time) and was 
part of a criminal conspiracy to extort $10,000,000 from the whistleblower as a way of silencing him after Devra 
Patton West’s murder plot failed.  While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle news reporter, Constance See on 
August 9 2007, Geoffrey Reynolds, in what he thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation, told the reporter that 
Watson would be dead within 12 months.  Reynolds also stated that if not dead Watson would be jailed for 
reacting to what Devra Patton West was going to do to Watson, his wife and children.  Just as Reynolds predicted, 
a failed attempt on Watson’s life occurred days after his prediction, and in the following thirteen years (to this day) 
a continuous campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence was / is being directed against Watson and his wife and 
children. 
 
While Watson’s websites remained up, Devra Patton West’s multi-million dollar a year criminal racketeering 
business model was dead in the water. However in 2010, West & Reynolds got the chance to put plan ‘B’ into 
effect when Watson travelled from abroad to attend court in Montana, to see how much money the court was 
going to award him for winning his fraud lawsuit against Devra Patton West.   Upon entering the court, both Devra 
Patton West & her stooge Reynolds served Watson with a pair of frivolous (without merit) defamation lawsuits for 
telling the truth about Devra Patton West’s criminality.  Correctly gambling that Watson, after 5 years of great 
expense prosecuting a fraud lawsuit against Devra Patton West, would not have the stomach or finances to defend 
another two lawsuits both Devra Patton West and Reynolds (Reynolds pleadings to the court were totally false) 
were awarded default undefended judgments in the amount of $5,000,000 each.  This matter is explained in detail 
in several prior bulletins which can be viewed by going here and here and here.  More importantly, Devra Patton 
West got her injunction which forced down Watson’s websites which contains some of the information you are 
reading here.  So, Devra Patton West went from being the Menace of Montana, to the Planetary Regent upon 
arrival in Arizona! 
 
Tell me where in ‘Rishi’s History’ on her website (and below here) can you find any of the FACTS laid out in this 
missive?  You cannot because her History / Life Journey is a total fantasy.  A fantasy that relied upon the 
whistleblower being dead, his information being buried with him and no source of information to contradict her 
lies! 
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Above: Having read her real biography / life story, this psychopath referring to herself as a ‘Blessing for all Souls’  

confirms her status as one of the biggest con artists in the USA today and perhaps for a long time. 
And...  
 

 
Above: After her brutality and the crimes committed in Montana on an industrial scale, Devra Patton West now  

describes herself as an ‘instrument of mercy’ capable of delivering ‘divine grace healings.’  
 

Just as in Montana, and New Mexico before, these lies, this deceit, this propaganda, are used to suck in wealthy  
spiritual seekers who are then sorted by their net worth prior to becoming the victims of theft, fraud, extortion 
and, if they go public, murder.  Dr. Julio Williams MD is at the forefront of Devra Patton West’s propaganda 
blitz. 
 
Introducing Dr. Julio E Williams MD. 
 

 
 

Above: Dr. Julio E Williams MD, a prominent and senior member of Devra Patton West’s cult / criminal gang since the year 2000.  
Williams is guilty of witness tampering and complicity to commit murder. One of Dr. Julio E Williams’ many gushing testimonials 

for the leader of his Satanist Cult states that, “Rishi Devra is a virtual wellspring of living divinity.” 
 
Devra Patton West uses Williams’ perceived respectability as a physician and thoracic surgeon, to market her to 
the public as someone who can deliver ‘divine grace healings’ for a large fee (this is probably illegal), uses his 
money to fund her many legal disputes, and is available as a ‘liar for hire’ in the event that the truth about her 
leaks out into the public domain, as it did in 2007.  Dr. Julio Williams MD is an important part of Devra Patton 
West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang for two reasons:- 
 



1. His perceived respectability as a physician and thoracic surgeon can be used to give Devra Patton West 
credibility. 
 
2. The current con instead of pushing scores of employees and students through the meat grinder that was her 
criminal business model in Montana, she can focus on her claims to be able to deliver ‘Divine Grace Healings’ with 
Williams being on hand at seminars and private meetings to assure the wealthy, gullible and sick that she is the 
real deal!   
 
Unlike Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, who is a totally corrupt individual, Dr. Julio Williams MD appears to be a totally 
brainwashed individual that Devra Patton West has used shamelessly to promote herself since he joined her cult / 
criminal gang in the year 2000.   
 

 
 

Above: Devra Patton West laughing all the way to the bank, as she shamelessly uses Dr. Julio Williams MD’s perceived 
respectability to carry out the latest extortion scam involving ‘divine grace healings.’  Williams seen on bended knee before his 

cult leader. 
 
It is totally inconceivable that Dr. Julio Williams is unaware of Devra Patton West’s true biography, which means 
that he must know that her current and past websites, that he appeared on regularly, full of lies and propaganda 
and part of a massive fraud.  Dr. Julio Williams MD also took part in Devra Patton West’s failed campaign to 
intimidate John Watson by defaming him (on Devra Patton West’s instructions) in 2005, and sending him a 
threatening email (on Devra Patton West’s instructions) in 2007.  In 2007, Williams posted his biography on Devra 
Patton West’s then website, as part of a gushing testimonial to Devra Patton West knowing that photos on her 
website depicting her as owing a multi-million dollar property on a lake were photos someone else’s property.  He 
must have known, as the Whitefish Pilot news article pointed out, that the real owners Robert & Tabbi Ivy had 
repeatedly asked Devra Patton West to remove photos from her brochures and website for two years, without 
result.  Williams must have known about the following two arrest warrants, Sheriff’s Sale and conviction for assault 
that all occurred in 2008 & 2009, and yet, Dr. Williams support for Devra Patton West never waned. 
 
A search of Google Images at this address reveals a wealth of information about Dr. Julio Williams and his close 
association with Devra Patton West the leader of his cult / criminal gang. 
 

 
  

Above: Google Images show the close association between Dr. Julio Williams MD and Devra Patton West since the year 2000. 
 
In the 2005 statement published on Devra Patton West’s website, Williams staked his honor and credibility on 
defending Devra Patton West’s personal integrity. See result below.   
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Below on the left is a 2008 arrest warrant for criminal check fraud and on the right, a 2008 ‘Notice of a Sheriff’s 
Sale’ to force Devra Patton West to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest – for past criminality. 
 

 
 
And below on the left, a 2008 a newspaper article announcing Devra Patton West’s conviction for assaulting Dr. 
Pat Cole MD, while in the process of extorting $1.3 million from her.  And below on the right, a 2009 arrest warrant 
for felony theft. 
 

 
 
A physician and thoracic surgeon cannot be that stupid, so one is left with the only obvious conclusion which is 
that Williams is a willing accomplice in organized crime, racketeering and murder.  I defy anyone to find these 
four events mentioned in Devra Patton West’s FAKE online life story / Rishi’s History!  
 
In 2014, Dr. Julio Williams MD posted a public appeal on Devra Patton West’s website for funds for the ‘Divine 
Feminine’ knowing that Devra Patton West had planned to murder fellow physician Dr. Pat Cole MD if she did not 
pay $1.3 million to Devra Patton West.  He also knew of the vicious assaults by Devra Patton West on Susannah 
Felder and Beatrice McGuire.  And Devra Patton West, shamelessly using his perceived respectability as a physician 
and thoracic surgeon, featured Dr. Julio Williams MD on a posting she made on her Facebook page where she 
invited attendees to ‘Sacred Sundays with Rishi’ pointing out that these would be held at the home of Dr. Julio 
Williams MD. 
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Above: What could possibly be better for a con artist selling ‘divine grace healings’ for $500,000 a go than to have a tame 

physician / thoracic surgeon on hand to verify that she is a divine being and therefore capable of delivering a miracle! 
 

And finally, we have three recent postings made by Dr. Julio Williams MD on his Facebook pages, all made in spite 
of his obvious knowledge that she is perpetrating a fraud of monumental proportions just as she did in Montana 
with his help.   
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Above: Thy humble salutations to thy lotus feet.  Williams is aware of her true criminal nature how could he not be?  However 
being a Satanist cult, the more harm, upset and grief that he and Devra Patton West can cause to others, the more they are 

happy. 
 
And here…. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Above: Om Shri Rishi Ma Addi Ma Mataji.  Dr. Julio Williams is obviously aware of Devra Patton West’s true biography / life 
journey, having been a key part of her criminality since the year 2000.  Williams is clearly being used by West to suck in spiritual 

seekers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



And here… 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Above: Mimicking the same propaganda as appears in Devra Patton West’s fake bio / Life story, Williams uses such phrases as 
“touched by her grace” and “Our Rishi mother whose wisdom, grace and spiritual mastery etc.”  One has to wonder if Williams is 
mentally ill or a willing accomplice in a massive deception, a monumental fraud and a senior member of a cult / criminal gang. 

The final nail in Williams’ coffin is a posting he made online, on Devra Patton West’s instructions in early 2018.  On 
her instructions, Williams purchased a website in his own name dedicated to portraying the injunction that Devra 
Patton West obtained (by outspending John Watson in court in 2010) as something it was not.  In an attempt to 
hold the moral high ground after details of Devra Patton West’s real life story started appearing online, Williams 
sought to portray the injunction as having been granted by a judge, after the judge made an independent 
investigation into a cyber-extortion scam with West being a victim amongst many.   

 

Above: At the bottom of the contact page on Devra Patton West’s website, there is a button entitled ‘Legal Update’ which leads 
to Williams’ propaganda piece designed to make it look as though Devra Patton West is a victim rather than a criminal master 

mind. 

This document alone, shows the lengths that Williams will go to portray the leader of his cult / criminal gang as the 
victim and not the perpetrator of a crime wave that has ruined the lives of countless victims.  Dr. Julio Williams is 
an utter disgrace to the medical profession he is a member of, having abandoned his oath to ‘do no harm’ in favor 
of his loyalty to the leader of his Satanist cult / criminal gang. 

In closing, I repeat my challenge. I defy anyone to find any of the well documented incidents mentioned above on 
Devra Patton West’s fake ‘Rishi’s History’ page.  You will not, because her life story / bio like the rest of her website 
is a total fiction and part of a massive fraud perpetrated in three western states over the past 27 years, since this 
ex-drug dealer, pot grower, con artist and ex-bankrupt promoted herself to the status of a minor deity in 1991.  
There is ample evidence that Devra Patton West is mentally ill. To view examples of her insanity go here and here. 

 Keeping this information out of the public domain was the motive for Devra Patton West’s attempt to 
murder whistleblower John Watson, an attempt that accomplice Reynolds shared with the press.   
 

 Keeping this information out of the public domain was the motive for Devra Patton West & Reynolds’ 
2010 conspiracy to bankrupt / extort $10,000,000 from whistleblower John Watson. 
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 Hiding Devra Patton West & Reynolds’ conspiracy to murder and bankrupt Watson, and his own part in 
the ongoing conspiracy, is the reason co-conspirator Dr. Julio Williams MD has not shared the 400 plus 
emails that Watson has sent him over the past 4 years or so, detailing the ongoing attempts by Devra 
Patton West to murder, make ill, injure and maim Watson, his wife and children.    

Short of handing the FBI & Police a signed confession by Devra Patton West, Williams and Reynolds laying out all of 
this evidence, is as good as it gets.  At the very least, Devra Patton West’s website is a massive online fraud 
designed to suck in wealthy spiritual seekers, as a prelude to them becoming victims or racketeering and for some 
murder. 

For more on Williams’ treachery go here and here.  

Devra Patton West and accomplices are estimated to have extorted $30 to $50 million from scores of 
victims in NM, MT & currently AZ with their ‘divine being’ scam. 

The current con, impossible without Dr. Julio Williams’s help, works like this….. 
 
Step 1.  Those identified as wealthy targets are invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’ Intensive’ as 
advertised on Devra Patton West’s website (see below here).  In the past, these have been held at Dr. Williams’ 
personal residence rented by him for that purpose. 
 

 
Step 2.  Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two scenarios. 
  
1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West guarantees she can 
cure for a large fee.   
 
2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the target is 
persuaded that she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime, make financial reparations 
(for the nonexistent wrongs the target committed). 
 
Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff who 
worked for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made $500,000.  Apparently, 
this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a condition that Devra West had in fact 
given them!  Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and Kathleen Francisco talking about one this. 
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Above: With her brainwashed and conditioned stooge, Dr. Julio Williams, on hand to verify that she is capable of delivering 

‘divine grace healings’ (if the price is right) Devra Patton West is laughing all the way to the bank.  The big question is this. Will 
Dr. Julio Williams MD, who even uses his own home to stage these extortion events, be laughing for much longer? 

Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury and even death in those 
she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her.  See above in this bulletin regarding the 
violent occult attacks directed at John Watson and his family and many others.  In the above scam, she ‘induces’ 
the symptoms in those who do not believe or do not pay and then miraculously cures them after they go to her 
‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’  With Dr. Julio Williams MD present at these ‘private sessions’ 
and ‘private interviews’ Devra Patton West has her own tame and totally brainwashed and conditioned physician 
and thoracic surgeon, who has proved many times that he will do just as he is told, however immoral or illegal.  
 
Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’ which is set up to receive single donations of up to 
$500,000 or more by pressing a single button or a combination of buttons.  In this way, the target receives an 
imaginary cure and in return The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere gets to empty the 
targets bank account into hers.  Note Devra West standing there with her hands out saying “give me, give me.” 
 

 

 
This has been going on for 27 years, right under the noses of the FBI and the IRS.  It is illegal for a lay person to 
assert that they are able to cure someone of a health condition.  Apparently not so for Devra West, and Dr. Julio 
Williams does not mind risking his career!  At $500,000 a go, it is no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, 
lifestyle and a home of a multi-millionaire, even though she claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from 
victims are nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS as income in her tax returns.   
 
Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a Fake Guru 
or Spiritual Teacher.’ 
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Rishi Devra - Evidence shows beyond doubt that Devra Patton West has attempted to Subvert Multiple Court cases by Targeting 
Victims and Witnesses with Violence. 
 
Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist & Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West.  The Fantasy & the Facts! 
 
Warning Devra Patton West – A Vile Despicable Creature Currently Targeting Sedona & Scottsdale Spiritual Communities. 
 
Dr. Julio Williams’ role in Devra Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Business Model. 
 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA’s role in Devra Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Business Model (Focusing on his Complicity to 
Commit Murder & Criminal Conspiracy). 
 
Gang members Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams both willing accomplices in a plot to murder the whistleblower to hide Devra 
Patton West’s criminal past in Montana. 
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